

Curriculum vitae

Alexandra Schluep

Schutte Schluep & Heide-Jørgensen
De Lairesestraat 97
NL – 1071 NX Amsterdam
The Netherlands

Tel.: +31 20 717 3416
Fax: +31 20 470 2237
Cell: +31 64 246 2861
Email: alexandra.schluep@sshj.eu

Swiss and Belgian national

Current position (since 2010)

Partner with Schutte Schluep & Heide-Jørgensen, a boutique law firm in Amsterdam. Specialising in international commercial litigation and arbitration. Acting as counsel and arbitrator in matters involving sales and general contract law, post-M&A disputes, injunctions and attachments, setting aside and enforcement proceedings.

Recent arbitration experience include:

- representing a Dutch public transportation company in an arbitration against its supplier, a French listed company;
- representing a Dutch utilities company in an NAI arbitration against its joint-venture partner.

Education

Admitted at the Geneva Bar (1997) and Dutch Bar (2002)

1999-2002 University of Amsterdam, Dutch law degree
1990-1995 University of Fribourg, Swiss law degree (bilingual degree French-German, *magna cum laude*)

Experience

2009- to date Part-time lecturer on private international law at the University of Amsterdam
2009-2012 Lecturer international litigation at The Law Firm School (training for junior lawyers)
2002-2010 Senior associate in the dispute resolution department of Freshfields Bruckhaus Deringer LLP in Amsterdam
1999-2002 Legal officer at the Permanent Bureau of the Hague Conference on Private International Law
1998-1999 Associate in the dispute resolution department of Schellenberg Wittmer, Zürich and in that capacity involved in the Claims Resolution Tribunal for Dormant Accounts in Switzerland
1995-1997 Junior associate with Mégevand, Grosjean, Revaz & Associés, Geneva

Specific arbitration experience (in number of cases)

	Arbitrator	Party's counsel	Secretary to tribunal
ICC arbitrations	1	5	3
Other international institutional arbitrations		10	
International <i>ad-hoc</i> arbitrations		1	
National arbitrations	1	1	4

Languages

French, Dutch, English, German